
 

 

     
 4.  Purpose: Anna K 

 
5. Roll Call.  
Administrative Committee:  Subcommittee Chairs:  
Chair:  Present (Brenda M) late Activities: Vacant 
Vice-Chair:  Present (Ned T)  late                                     Policy: Vacant 
Treasurer: Absent (Justin H)   ECPRS: Cheryl S 
Alt Treasurer: Vacant  
Secretary: Present (Anna K)  

   

Alt Secretary: Vacant                   
RCM: Present (Jason T) 
RCM 2nd: Vacant       
  
GSRs:  

  

Bridge to Freedom:  Present (Shaun M)  Last Chance: Present (Jon D)  
New Attitudes: Present (David D) 
Beach N.A: Present (Patrick D)                                                                                                                         
                                                     
6. Reports.    

High on Life: Present  (Derek Y) 
Second Chance: (Matt E)             

Administrative Committee:  Subcommittees:  
Chair:  Report (none) Activities: none 
Vice-Chair:  Report  (none)                                        Policy: No report        
Treasurer: Report  (none-absent) ECPRS: (attached)     
Secretary:  Report (verbal/read) No motion to accept November minutes was called. 
 
RCM:  Verbal report. Jason said FITS changed the wording on the motion for the $2000 they were to 
hold for the purpose of attorney fees. It now states that Region will hold the money set aside for 
attorney fees. Jason advised that home groups should vote on the revised motion. The next Regional 
Conference will be held in Birmingham AL on Jan 23, 2016 per Jason. Jason said he has not yet received 
any minutes from the last Region but did turn in the bank statements and they are attached. Jason said 
he will be requesting $200 at the January Area meeting for the purpose of attendance at the Regional 
Conference in January. 
 
 
 
Donations: 
Bridge to Freedom: $0                                               Second Chance: $0 
New Attitudes: $0                                                       Beach NA: $0 
High on Life: $0                                                           Last Chance: $0                 

AREA MINUTES   
  
Date: December 20, 2015  
Held at Bridge to Freedom 
  
1 .  Called to Order:  3:04pm by Jason T (RCM)       

2 .  12  Traditions:  Shaun M            

3 .  12  Concepts .Anna K  



 

 

                Total Donations: $0.00 
 
7.  Continuing Business and Any Tabled Motions: None  
  

A.)  Nominations & Elections: Nominations will be held in January 2016. Service resume is required.  
Nominations will go to home groups for a vote in February and service will begin in March. 
 
 
 
 
B.) Date/Location of Next Meeting: January 17, 2015 @ Bridge to Freedom.  
C.) Basket passed for 7th Tradition: Collection totaled $12.11 and was given to Cheryl S.  
8.  Recess:  A brief recess was taken. All GSR’s except Shaun M who had work obligations.  

 
  
9. Open Forum.  
     Meeting reopened with Serenity Prayer.  
  
Patrick D said that Beach NA will not be held at the Bridging the Gap location after Dec. 31st and a new 
location has not yet been found. 
Cheryl S said New Hope will not hold meetings until further notice due to the facility being closed for 
renovations. She suggested that New Hope meeting be removed from the website and Second Chance 
be added to the website. 
David D said that the Area bank statements should be mailed to the PO Box and not the Treasurer’s 
home address for the reason of accountability. 
Brenda M said that the “bank statement mailing location” was her error as well as the Treasurer’s and 
said she will change this. 
Joel wants to see the specific wording on the motion from Region regarding the lawyer fees. 
Cheryl S said she is not comfortable taking the motion back to home groups without the specific 
wording. 
Brenda M asked where the motion was. 
Jason T reiterated that he has still not received the Region minutes which include the motion.  
Jon D said “we are not here to decide on legal issues.”  
  
 
10. Old Business: None   
 
 
11. New Business: Flyer Day is rescheduled for January 16th @ Bridge to Freedom at 1:00pm 
 
 
 
12. Second Open Form:  
Brenda M asked if New Hope should be taken off the meeting schedules. 
GSRs voted to keep it on the schedules with a notation that it is temporarily closed. 
CAR and CAT workshop will be held February 27th and 28th. 
Jason T will attend PR meeting in January to assist in planning this. 
 



 

 

 
13. Treasurer Report (Treasurer was absent) 
Money collected as follows:  
$10.65 (change from a purchase). This was given to the secretary along with 2 receipts to be given to the 
Treasurer. Secretary noted that she has not received her $20 per month allowance for the last two 
months and was advised by the Chair, with all GSRs approval, to get it from the Treasurer when she 
turns in the money and receipts. 
 
 
 
 
                                                                                                                                                                                                       
14. Birthdays and Announcements.  
 
 
BTF Dec. Birthdays – none 
HOL Dec. Birthdays– Mary C 2yrs 
 NA Dec Birthdays— Donna 8yrs, Jason T 3yrs, Tammy A 21yrs 
Beach NA Dec. Birthdays – Ned 4yrs, Todd 3yrs 
Last Chance Dec. Birthdays— none  
Second Chance Dec Birthdays--- none 
    
     Jon D made a motion to close the meeting and it was second by Derek Y  
 
15. Meeting closed with serenity prayer at 5:20pm  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
             
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 












































	ECANA_AreaMinutes December 2015
	ECANA DEC 001
	ECANA DEC 002
	ECANA DEC 003
	ECANA DEC 004
	ECANA DEC 005
	ECANA DEC 006
	ECANA DEC 007
	ECANA DEC 008
	ECANA DEC 009
	ECANA DEC 010
	ECANA DEC 011
	ECANA DEC 012
	ECANA DEC 013
	ECANA DEC 014
	ECANA DEC 015
	ECANA DEC 016
	ECANA DEC 017
	ECANA DEC 018
	ECANA DEC 019
	ECANA DEC 020
	ECANA DEC 021

